From: Planning

To: Five Estuaries OSWF

Subject: EN010115 Five Estuaries - All Interested Parties Consultation
Date: 11 September 2025 12:23:47

Attachments: EN010115-001919-ALL IPs consultation 14 August 2025.pdf

You don't often get email from planning@rya.org.uk. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,

In response to the attached letter, following a review of the relevant documents, |
can confirm that the Royal Yachting Association has no comments to submit.

Kind Regards,

Boating Information Officer

Royal Yachting Association

E: planning@rya.org.uk

Please note my working days are Mon/Tue/Wed, but this inbox is monitored.

RYA House, Ensign Way, Hamble,
Southampton, SO314YA

t: +44 (0)23 8060 4100
www.rya.org.uk

The Royal Yachting Association is a company limited by guarantee and is registered in
England. Registered business number 878357. Registered business address RY A House,
Ensign Way, Hamble, Southampton SO31 4YA. VAT registration number 239281352 email
Disclaimer can be found on the website http://www.rya.org.uk/legal-info/Pages/email-
disclaimer.aspx
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To:
Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm Limited Ref: ENO10115
All Interested Parties

14 August 2025

Dear Sir or Madam,

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)
Rules 2010

Application by Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm Limited (“the Applicant”) for
an Order granting Development Consent for the proposed Five Estuaries
Offshore Wind Farm (“the Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm Project”)

ALL INTERESTED PARTIES CONSULTATION

1.

The Secretary of State has received responses from the Applicant and other
Interested Parties to his consultation letter dated 11 July 2025.

The Secretary of State now invites all Interested Parties to comment on the
information provided which is available from the Five Estuaries Offshore Wind
Farm Project Page of the National Infrastructure Planning website: https://national-
infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010115

Responses to the All Interested Parties Consultation should be submitted by email
only to fiveestuaries@planninginspectorate.qov.uk by 23:59 on 13
September 2025.

Responses will be published on the Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm Project
page of the National Infrastructure Planning website as soon as possible after 13
September 2025.

This letter is without prejudice to the Secretary of State’s consideration of whether
to grant or withhold development consent for the Five Estuaries Offshore Wind
Farm Project or any part of the project. Nothing in this letter is to be taken to imply
what the eventual decision might be or what final conclusions the Secretary of State
may reach on any particular issue which is relevant to the determination of the
application.
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Yours faithfully,

John Wheadon

Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning Delivery

Department of Energy Security & Net Zero












